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HEADQUARTERS, FORT RILEY
580 1ST DIVISION ROAD
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MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Off- Limits Establishment

1. Reference Army Regulation (AR) 190-24, paragraph 2-6a, 27 July 2006.

2. Pursuant to AR 190-24, paragraph 2-6a, | am placing Bushwackers (AKA
Silverados), 531 N. Manhattan Avenue, Manhattan, KS 66502 temporarily off- limits to
members of the Armed Forces effective 3 April 2012. | am taking this action because
an emergency situation exists wherein Soldiers are being exposed to crime-conducive
conditions at the establishment. This action is necessary to maintain good order and
discipline, health, morale, safety and welfare of our Soldiers.

3. Military personnel are prohibited from entering or doing business with Bushwackers.
Violators are subject to UCMJ for disciplinary actions.

4. All commanders and general/special staff will ensure their military personnel are
informed of the above off- limits establishment by posting on unit bulletin boards and
verbally notifying personnel, or by providing them a copy of this memorandum.

5. Point of Contact is the Directorate of Emergency Services at (785) 239-6767.

DONALD M. MACWILLIE
Brigadier General, US Army
Commanding 2z Aprl 201z
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